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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA
 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(In thousands except share and per share data)

  September 30, 2024  June 30, 2024 
  (Unaudited)    

ASSETS       
       
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Includes Interest-Bearing Deposits with Other Banks of $ 32,743 and $25,505

at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, Respectively)  $ 41,044  $ 34,948 
Securities Available-for-Sale (amortized cost September 30, 2024: $31,977; June 30, 2024: $30,347, Respectively)   29,934   27,037 
Securities Held-to-Maturity (fair value September 30, 2024: $56,584; June 30, 2024: $54,450, Respectively)   65,800   67,302 
Other Securities   1,633   1,614 
Loans Held-for-Sale   2,268   1,733 
Loans Receivable, Net of Allowance for Credit Losses ( September 30, 2024: $4,703; June 30, 2024: $4,574,

Respectively)   454,039   470,852 
Accrued Interest Receivable   1,761   1,775 
Premises and Equipment, Net   18,065   18,303 
Bank Owned Life Insurance   6,839   6,810 
Goodwill   2,990   2,990 
Core Deposit Intangible   1,125   1,199 
Deferred Tax Asset   1,210   1,181 
Real Estate Owned   122   418 
Other Assets   1,574   1,350 
         

Total Assets  $ 628,404  $ 637,512 
         
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY         
         
LIABILITIES         
         
Deposits:         

Non-interest bearing  $ 133,293  $ 130,334 
Interest-bearing   431,267   443,673 

Total Deposits   564,560   574,007 
Advances from Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance   644   521 
Other Borrowings   5,500   7,000 
Other Accrued Expenses and Liabilities   3,433   3,181 
         

Total Liabilities   574,137   584,709 
         
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY         
         
Preferred Stock - $0.01 Par Value; 10,000,000 Shares Authorized; None Issued and Outstanding   -   - 
Common Stock - $0.01 Par Value; 40,000,000 Shares Authorized: 3,129,668 and 3,142,168 Shares Issued and

Outstanding at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, Respectively   32   32 
Additional Paid-in Capital   41,822   41,739 
Unearned ESOP Stock   (379)  (408)
Retained Earnings   14,405   14,055 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss   (1,613)  (2,615)
         

Total Stockholders’ Equity   54,267   52,803 
         
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY  $ 628,404  $ 637,512 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands except share and per share data)

 
 

Three Months Ended
September 30,  

  2024   2023  
INTEREST INCOME  (Unaudited)  

Loans, including fees  $ 6,895  $ 7,274 
Investment securities   67   150 
Mortgage-backed securities   443   473 
Other interest-earning assets   336   177 

Total Interest Income   7,741   8,074 
INTEREST EXPENSE         

Deposits   3,197   2,592 
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings   -   15 
Other bank borrowings   117   183 

Total Interest Expense   3,314   2,790 
Net Interest Income   4,427   5,284 

         
RECOVERY OF CREDIT LOSSES   (223)   - 

Net Interest Income After Recovery of Credit Losses   4,650   5,284 
         
NON-INTEREST INCOME         
     Gain on sale of loans   96   38 
     Loss on sale of real estate   (254)   (34)

Income on bank owned life insurance   28   26 
Service charges on deposit accounts   391   391 
Other income   39   13 

         
Total Non-Interest Income   300   434 

         
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE         

Compensation and benefits   2,302   2,356 
Occupancy and equipment   564   549 
Data processing   219   245 
Audit and examination fees   132   102 
Franchise and bank shares tax   168   156 
Advertising   57   143 
Professional fees   117   160 
Loan and collection   28   60 

     Amortization core deposit intangible   74   94 
Deposit insurance premium   90   91 
Other expenses   260   232 

         
Total Non-Interest Expense   4,011   4,188 

         
Income Before Income Taxes   939   1,530 

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (BENEFIT) EXPENSE   (2)   310 
         
NET INCOME  $ 941  $ 1,220 
         
EARNINGS PER SHARE         

Basic  $ 0.31  $ 0.40 
Diluted  $ 0.31  $ 0.39 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands)

 
 

For the Three Months Ended
September 30,  

  2024   2023  
  (Unaudited)  
       
Net Income  $ 941  $ 1,220 
         
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax         
   Unrealized gains (losses) on securities available for sale:         
      Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during the period   1,268   (1,028)
      Income tax effect   (266)   216 
Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax   1,002   (812)
         Total Comprehensive Income  $ 1,943  $ 408 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 AND 2023

(In Thousands)

  
Common

Stock   

Additional
Paid-in
Capital   

Unearned
ESOP
Stock   

Retained
Earnings   

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)   

Total
Stockholders’

Equity  
        (Unaudited)        
BALANCE – June 30, 2023  $ 31  $ 40,981  $ (523)  $ 12,707  $ (2,654)  $ 50,542 
                         
Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle-ASU 2016-13   -   -   -   (189)   -   (189)
                         
ESOP Compensation Earned   -   53   28   -   -   81 
                         
Stock Options Exercised   -   -   -   -   -   - 
                         
Dividends Paid   -   -   -   (392)   -   (392)
                         
Stock Options Vested   -   23   -   -   -   23 
                         
Company Stock Purchased   -   -   -   -   -   - 
                         
Changes in Unrealized Loss on

Securities Available-for-Sale, Net of
Tax Effects   -   -   -   -   (812)   (812)

                         
Net Income   -   -   -   1,220   -   1,220 
                         
BALANCE – September 30, 2023  $ 31  $ 41,057  $ (495)  $ 13,346  $ (3,466)  $ 50,473 
                         
BALANCE – June 30, 2024  $ 32  $ 41,739  $ (408)  $ 14,055  $ (2,615)  $ 52,803 
                         
Cumulative Effect of Change in
Accounting Principle-ASU 2016-13   -   -   -   -   -   - 
                         
ESOP Compensation Earned   -   40   29   -   -   69 
                         
Stock Options Exercised   -   19   -   -   -   19 
                         
Dividends Paid   -   -   -   (409)   -   (409)
                         
Stock Options Vested   -   24   -   -   -   24 
                         
Company Stock Purchased   -   -   -   (182)   -   (182)
                         
Net Income   -   -   -   941   -   941 
                         
Other Comprehensive Income,

Unrealized Gain on Debt Securities,
Net of Tax   -   -   -   -   1,002   (1,002)

                         

BALANCE – September 30, 2024  $ 32  $ 41,822  $ (379)  $ 14,405  $ (1,613)  $ 54,267 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands)

       Three Months Ended  
       September 30,  
  2024   2023  
  (Unaudited)  
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES       

Net Income  $ 941  $ 1,220 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities         

Gain on Sale of Loans   (96)   (38)
Net Amortization and Accretion on Securities   417   107 
Amortization of Deferred Loan Fees   (15)   (33)
Amortization of Purchased Loans   (75)   (419)
Recovery of Loan Losses   (223)   - 
Depreciation of Premises and Equipment   206   224 
Loss on Sales of Real Estate and Fixed Assets   254   34 
ESOP Compensation Expense   69   81 
Stock Option Expense   24   23 
Deferred Income Tax Benefit   (295)   (147)
Federal Home Loan Bank Stock Dividend   -   17 
Share Awards Expense   -   28 
Increase in Cash Surrender Value on Bank Owned Life Insurance   (29)   (26)
Bad Debt Recovery   -   362 
Amortization Core Deposit Intangible   74   - 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:         

Origination and Purchase of Loans Held-for-Sale   (6,152)   (1,807)
Sale and Principal Repayments on Loans Held-for-Sale   5,713   1,222 
Accrued Interest Receivable   14   (117)
Other Operating Assets   (224)   163 
Other Operating Liabilities   252   1,551 

         
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities   871   2,445 

         
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES         

Loan Originations and Purchases, Net   17,122   (17,659)
Deferred Loan Fees Collected   4   16 
Acquisition of Premises and Equipment   (12)   (656)
Disposal of Premises and Equipment   28   - 
Proceeds from Sale of Real Estate and Fixed Assets   70   276 
Improvements to Real Estate Owned Prior to Disposition   (28)   (38)
Changes in Federal Home Loan Bank Stock   (19)   - 
Activity in Available-for-Sale Securities:         

Principal Payments on Securities   1,977   952 
Purchase of Mortgage-Backed Securities   (4,016)   (2,667)

Activity in Held-to-Maturity Securities:         
Principal Payments on Mortgage-Backed Securities   1,495   1,631 

         
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities   16,621   (18,145)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
(In Thousands)

  Three Months Ended  
  September 30,  
  2024   2023  
  (Unaudited)  
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    

Net Decrease in Deposits  $ (9,447)  $ (4,856)
Proceeds from Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank   -   77,100 
Repayments of Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank   -   (72,500)
Dividends Paid   (409)   (392)
Company Stock Purchased   (182)   - 
Net Increase in Advances from Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance   123   161 
Proceeds from Other Bank Borrowings   -   300 
Repayments of Other Bank Borrowings   (1,500)   - 
Proceeds from Stock Options Exercised   19   - 

         
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities   (11,396)   (187)

         
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS   6,096   (15,887)
         
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF PERIOD  $ 34,948  $ 24,765 
         
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD  $ 41,044  $ 8,878 
         
SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION         

Interest Paid on Deposits and Borrowed Funds  $ 3,291  $ 2,772 
Market Value Adjustment for Loss on Securities Available-for-Sale   (1,268)   (812)
Transfer from Loans to Other Real Estate Owned   -   465 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana (the “Company”) and its subsidiary, Home
Federal Bank (“Home Federal Bank” or the “Bank”).  These consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with instructions for Form 10-
Q and Regulation S-X and do not include information or footnotes necessary for a complete presentation of financial condition, results of operations, and
cash flows in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. However, in the opinion of management, all
adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation of the financial statements have been included. The results of
operations for the three month period ended September 30, 2024 are not necessarily indicative of the results which may be expected for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2025.

The Company follows accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”). The FASB sets generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”) that we follow to ensure we consistently report our financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows.  References
to GAAP issued by the FASB in these footnotes are to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the “Codification” or the “ASC”).

In accordance with the subsequent events topic of the ASC, the Company evaluates events and transactions that occur after the statement of financial
condition date for potential recognition in the consolidated financial statements.  The effect of all subsequent events that provide additional evidence of
conditions that existed at the statement of financial condition date are recognized in the consolidated financial statements as of September 30, 2024.  In
preparing these consolidated financial statements, the Company evaluated the events and transactions that occurred through the date these
consolidated financial statements were issued.

Use of Estimates

In preparing consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, management
is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the Consolidated Statements of
Financial Condition and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the allowance for credit losses.

Nature of Operations

Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana, a Louisiana corporation, is the fully public stock holding company for Home Federal Bank located in
Shreveport, Louisiana.  The Bank is a federally chartered stock savings and loan association and is subject to federal regulation by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. The Company is a savings and loan holding company regulated by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System. Services are provided to the Bank’s customers by ten full-service banking offices and home office, located in
Caddo, Bossier and Webster Parishes, Louisiana. The area served by the Bank is primarily the Shreveport-Bossier City-Minden combined statistical
area; however, loan and deposit customers are found dispersed in a wider geographical area covering much of northwest Louisiana. As of September
30, 2024, the Bank had one wholly-owned subsidiary, Metro Financial Services, Inc., which previously engaged in the sale of annuity contracts and does
not currently engage in a meaningful amount of business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, balances due from banks, and federal
funds sold, all of which mature within ninety days.
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Securities

Securities are being accounted for in accordance with FASB ASC 320’s, Investments, which requires the classification of securities into one of three
categories: Trading, Available-for-Sale, or Held-to-Maturity. Management determines the appropriate classification of debt securities at the time of
purchase and re-evaluates this classification periodically.

Investments in debt securities, in which the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held-to-maturity and carried at
cost, adjusted for amortization of the related premiums and accretion of discounts, using the interest method. Investments in debt securities that are not
classified as held-to-maturity are classified as either trading or available-for-sale securities.

Securities that are acquired and held principally for the purpose of selling in the near term are classified as trading securities. Investments in securities
not classified as trading or held-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale. Trading account and available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are included in earnings, while net unrealized holding gains and losses on available-for-sale
debt securities are excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income.

The Company held no trading securities as of September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the term of the securities. Securities are periodically
reviewed for impairment. For debt securities in an unrealized loss position, the Company evaluates the securities to determine whether the decline is in
the fair value below amortized cost basis (impairment) is due to credit or non-credit related factors. Any impairment that is not credit related is recognized
in other comprehensive income, net of applicable taxes. For available for sale investments, credit related impairment is recognized as an ACL on the
balance sheet, limited to the amount by which the amortized cost basis exceeds to the fair value, with a corresponding adjustment to earnings. For held
to maturity investments, credit related impairment is recognized as an ACL on the balance sheet, for the entire amount of credit loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to earnings. Both the ACL and the adjustment to net income may be reversed if conditions change. However, if the Company
intends to sell an impaired available for sale security, or more likely than not will be required to sell such security before recovering the amortized cost
basis, the entire impairment amount must be recognized in earnings with a corresponding adjustment to the security’s amortized cost basis. Because the
security’s amortized cost basis is adjusted to fair value, there is no ACL is such situation. Accrued interest is receivable is excluded from the estimate of
credit losses.

In evaluating securities in unrealized loss positions, for impairment and the criteria regarding intent or requirement to sell such securities, the Company
considers the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, whether the securities are issued by federal governments or its agencies, whether
downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s financial conditions, among other factors.

The Bank has invested in Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock, and other similar correspondent banks, which is reflected at cost in these
consolidated financial statements. As a member of the FHLB System, the Bank is required to purchase and maintain stock in an amount determined by
the FHLB. The FHLB stock is redeemable at par value at the discretion of the FHLB.

Loans Held-for-Sale

Loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value in the aggregate. Net unrealized
losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance by charges to income.

8



Index
HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are stated as unpaid principal balances less allowance for credit losses (“ACL”) and unamortized deferred loan fees. Net nonrefundable
fees (loan origination fees, commitment fees, discount points) and costs associated with lending activities are being deferred and subsequently amortized
into income as an adjustment of yield on the related interest earning assets using the interest method. Interest income on contractual loans receivable is
recognized on the accrual method. Unearned discount on property improvement and automobile loans is deferred and amortized on the interest method
over the life of the loan.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The discussion that follows describes the methodology for determining the ACL under the new current expected credit loss (“CECL”) model that was
implemented effective July 1, 2023 in accordance with ASU No. 2016-13 and subsequent ASUs issued to amend ASC Topic 326.

The Company has elected to exclude accrued interest receivable from the measurement of its ACL. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, any
outstanding accrued interest is reversed against interest income.

The ACL for loans is an estimate of the expected losses to be realized over the life of the loans in the portfolio. The ACL is determined for two distinct
categories of loans: 1) loans evaluated collectively for expected credit losses and 2) loans evaluated individually for expected credit losses. The ACL also
includes certain qualitative adjustments to the ASU 2016-13 model.

Loans Evaluated Collectively.  Homogeneous loans are evaluated collectively for expected credit losses. The loan pools/segments with similar risk
characteristics were determined by Call Report codes.

Loans Evaluated Individually. Loans evaluated individually for expected credit losses could include loans on non-accrual status.

Management estimates the allowance balance using relevant available information from internal and external sources relating to past events, current
conditions and reasonable and supportable forecasts. Adjustments to historical loss information are made to incorporate our reasonable and supportable
forecast of future losses at the portfolio segment level, as well as any necessary qualitative adjustments, including, but not limited to, changes in current
and expected future economic conditions, changes in industry experience and industry loan concentrations, changes in the volume and severity of
nonperforming assets, changes in lending policies and personnel and changes in the competitive and regulatory environment of the banking industry.
Loans that do not share similar risk characteristics are individually evaluated and are excluded from the pooled loan analysis.

Loans evaluated individually may have specific allocations assigned if the measured value of the loan using one of the noted techniques is less than its
current carrying value. For loans measured using the fair value of collateral, if the analysis determines that sufficient collateral value would be available
for repayment of the debt, then no allocations would be assigned to those loans. Collateral could be in the form of real estate or business assets, such as
accounts receivable or inventory, in the case of commercial and industrial loans. Commercial and industrial loans may also be secured by real estate.

Management regularly reviews loans in the portfolio to assess credit quality indicators and to determine appropriate loan classification. For all loans, an
internal risk rating process is used. The Company believes that internal risk ratings are the most relevant credit quality indicator for these types of loans.
Assigning risk ratings involves judgment. Risk ratings may be changed based on ongoing monitoring procedures, or if specific loan review assessments
identify a deterioration or an improvement in the loan.

9
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Allowance for Credit Losses (continued)

The following is a summary of the Company’s internal risk rating categories:

• Pass: Loans classified as pass are well protected by the current net worth or paying capacity of the obligor or by the fair value, less costs to
acquire and sell the underlying collateral in a timely manner.

• Pass Watch - Loans are considered marginal, meaning some weakness has been identified which could cause future impairment of repayment.
However, these relationships are currently protected from any apparent loss by collateral.

• Special Mention: Loans identified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves management’s close attention.  If left uncorrected,
these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or of the Bank’s credit position at some future
date.

• Substandard: Loans classified as substandard are inadequately protected by the current net worth and payment capacity of the obligor or of the
collateral pledged, if any.  Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt.  They are
characterized by the distinct possibility that the Bank will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.

• Doubtful: Loans classified as doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as substandard, with the added characteristic that the
weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly questionable and
improbable.

• Loss: This classification includes those loans which are considered uncollectible and of such little value that their continuance as loans is not
warranted.  Even though partial recovery may be possible in the future, it is not practical or desirable to defer writing off these basically worthless
loans.  Accordingly, these loans are charged-off before period end.

The allocation of the ACL is reviewed to evaluate its appropriateness in relation to the overall risk profile of the loan portfolio. The Company considers
risk factors such as: local and national economic conditions; trends in delinquencies and non-accrual loans; the diversity of borrower industry types; and
the composition of the portfolio by loan type.

Qualitative and Other Adjustments to Allowance for Credit Losses: In addition to the quantitative credit loss estimates for loans evaluated collectively,
qualitative factors that may not be fully captured in the quantitative results are also evaluated. These include changes in lending policy, the nature and
volume of the portfolio, overall business conditions in the economy, credit concentrations, competition, model imprecision, and legal and regulatory
requirements. Qualitative adjustments are judgmental and are based on Management’s knowledge of the portfolio and the markets in which the
Company operates. Qualitative adjustments are evaluated and approved on a quarterly basis. Additionally, the ACL includes other allowance categories
that are not directly incorporated in the quantitative results. These include but are not limited to loans-in-process, trade acceptances and overdrafts.

Off Balance Sheet Credit Exposures. The ACL for off balance sheet credit exposures is recorded in other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
This ACL represents management’s estimate of expected losses in its unfunded loan commitments and other off balance sheet credit exposures, such as
letters of credit and credit recourse on sold residential mortgage loans. The allowance for credit losses specific to unfunded commitments is determined
by estimating future draws and applying the expected loss rates on those draws. Future draws are based on historical averages of utilization rates (i.e.,
the likelihood of draws taken). The ACL for off balance sheet credit exposures is increased or decreased by charges or reductions to expense, through
the provision for credit losses. In addition to the ACL on loans held for investment, CECL requires a balance sheet liability for unfunded commitments,
which is recognized if both of the following conditions are met: (1) the Company has a present contractual obligation to extend credit; and (2) the
obligation is not unconditionally cancellable by the Company. Based on the language
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HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Allowance for Credit Losses (continued)

within the standard loan documents prepared for each HFB commitment, all unfunded commitments are considered unconditionally cancellable and thus
no CECL ACL is allocated for the quarter.

Off-Balance Sheet Credit Related Financial Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has entered into commitments to extend credit. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are
funded.

Foreclosed Assets

Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held-for-sale and are transferred to other real estate owned at the lower of cost or current fair
value minus estimated costs to sell as of the date of foreclosure.  Cost is defined as the lower of the fair value of the property or the recorded investment
in the loan.  Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount
or fair value less cost to sell.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost. Buildings and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and Improvements  10 - 40 Years
Furniture and Equipment    3 - 10 Years

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The Bank has purchased life insurance contracts on the lives of certain key employees. The Bank is the beneficiary of these policies. These contracts are
reported at their cash surrender value and changes in the cash surrender value are included in non-interest income.
  
Income Taxes

The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary file a consolidated Federal income tax return on a fiscal year basis. Each entity pays its pro-rata share of
income taxes in accordance with a written tax-sharing agreement.

The Company accounts for income taxes on the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded based on the difference
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, computed using enacted tax rates. A valuation
allowance, if needed, reduces deferred tax assets to the expected amount most likely to be realized. Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon
the generation of a sufficient level of future taxable income and recoverable taxes paid in prior years. Although realization is not assured, management
believes it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will be realized. Current taxes are measured by applying the provisions of enacted tax
laws to taxable income to determine the amount of taxes receivable or payable.

The Company follows the provisions of the Income Taxes Topic of the FASB ASC 740. ASC 740 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return and also provides guidance
on various related matters such as derecognition, interest, penalties, and disclosures required. The Company recognizes interest and penalties, if any,
related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.
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NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)
 
Income Taxes (continued)

While the Company is exempt from Louisiana income tax, it is subject to the Louisiana Ad Valorem Tax, commonly referred to as the Louisiana Shares
Tax, which is based on stockholders’ equity and net income.
 
Earnings per Share

Earnings per share are computed based upon the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. The Company’s basic and
diluted earnings per share were $0.31 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 compared to basic and diluted earnings per share of $0.40 and
$0.39, respectively, for the three months ended September 30, 2023.

Stock-Based Compensation  

GAAP requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options and recognition and retention share awards, to be
recognized as expense in the consolidated statements of income based on their fair values. The amount of compensation is measured at the fair value of
the options or recognition and retention share awards when granted, and this cost is expensed over the required service period, which is normally the
vesting period of the options or recognition and retention awards.

Reclassification

Certain financial statement balances included in the prior year consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current period
presentation.

Comprehensive Income

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains, and losses be included in net
income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale debt securities, are reported as a
separate component of the equity section of the consolidated statements of financial conditions along with net income, they are components of
comprehensive income.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

ASU 2016-13, “Financial Instruments – Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments.”  In June 2016, the FASB
issued ASU 2016-13 which requires earlier measurement of credit losses and enhances disclosures. The main objective of ASU 2016-13 is to provide
financial statement users with more decision-useful information about the expected credit losses on financial instruments and other commitments to
extend credit held by a reporting entity at each reporting date. The Company formed a cross-functional working group, who have worked through an
implementation plan which includes assessment, review and documentation of various aspects of the implementation plan. After significant evaluation of
approved methodologies, the Company determined to utilize a third-party vendor model, in which a weighted average remaining maturity methodology
was appropriate for the size and complexity of the Company. ASU 2016-13 is effective for the Company for annual and interim periods beginning on July
1, 2023. The Company adopted ASU 2016-13 in the first quarter of fiscal 2024. The adoption of the ASU 2016-13 resulted in an increase in the
allowance for credit losses as a result of changing from an incurred loss model, which encompasses allowances for current known and inherent losses
within the portfolio, to an expected loss model, which encompasses allowances for losses expected to be incurred over the life of the portfolio. Upon
adoption on July 1, 2023, the Company recorded an increase in the allowance for credit losses of $359,000 and decrease to retained earnings of
$189,000. Subsequent to the adoption of ASU 2016-13, acquired loans are segregated between those purchased with credit deterioration (“PCD”) and
those that are not (“non-PCD”). Loans considered PCD include those individual loans (or groups of loans with similar risk characteristics) that as of the
date of acquisition are assessed as having experienced a more-than-insignificant deterioration in credit quality since origination. The assessment of what
is more-than-insignificant credit deterioration since origination considers information including, but not limited to, financial assets that are delinquent, on
nonaccrual and/or otherwise adversely risk rated as of the acquisition date, those that have been downgraded since origination, and those for which, after
origination, credit spreads have widened
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NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.          Summary of Accounting Policies (continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

beyond the threshold specified in policy. The Company bifurcates the fair value discount between the credit and noncredit components and records an
allowance for credit losses for PCD loans by adding the credit portion of the fair value discount to the initial amortized cost basis and increasing the
allowance for credit losses at the date of acquisition. Any noncredit discount or premium resulting from acquiring loans with credit deterioration is
allocated to each individual asset. All non-PCD loans acquired are recorded at the estimated fair value of the loan at acquisition, with the estimated
allowance for credit loss recorded as a provision for credit losses through earnings in the period in which the acquisition has occurred. The noncredit
discount or premium for PCD loans and full discount for non-PCD loans will be accreted to interest income using the interest method based on the
effective interest rate at the acquisition date. Under the transition provisions of ASU 2016-13, the Company classified all purchased credit impaired loans
(“PCI”) previously accounted for under Financial Accounting Standard Subtopic 310-30 to be classified as PCD, without reassessing whether the
financial assets meet the criteria of PCD as of the date of adoption. The application of these provisions resulted in an adjustment to the amortized cost
basis of the financial asset to reflect the addition of the allowance for credit losses at the date of adoption. The Company elected not to maintain pools of
loans accounted for under Subtopic 310-30 at adoption. The Company was also not required to reassess whether modifications to individual acquired
financial assets accounted for in pools were troubled debt restructurings as of the date of adoption. The noncredit discount, after the adjustment for the
allowance for credit losses, is accreted to interest income using the interest method based on the effective interest rate determined at the adoption date.

Accounting Standards Update 2022-02 (“ASU 2022-02”), “Financial Instruments – Credit Losses (Topic 326): Troubled Debt Restructurings and Vintage
Disclosures.” In March 2022, the FASB issued ASU 2022-02 which eliminates the TDR recognition and measurement guidance and instead requires that
an entity evaluate whether the modification represents a new loan or a continuation of an existing loan. ASU 2022-02 also enhances existing disclosure
requirements and introduces new requirements related to certain modifications of receivables made to borrowers experiencing financial difficulty. For
public business entities, these amendments require that an entity disclose current period gross write-offs by year of origination for financing receivables
and net investment in leases within the scope of Subtopic 326-20. Gross write-off information must be included in the vintage disclosures required for
public business entities in accordance with paragraph 326-20-50-6, which requires that an entity disclose the amortized cost basis of financing
receivables by credit quality indicator and class of financing receivable by year of origination. ASU 2022-02 is effective for the Company for annual and
interim periods beginning on July 1, 2023. The adoption of ASU 2022-02 did not have a significant impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements other than the required disclosures. The Company adopted ASU 2016-13 using the weighted average maturity method (WARM) for all
financial assets measured at amortized cost, net of investments in leases and off balance sheet credit exposures. Results for reporting periods beginning
after July 1, 2023 are presented under ASU 2016-13, while prior period results are reported in accordance with the previously applicable incurred loss
methodology. 
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NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Securities

The amortized cost and fair value of securities with gross unrealized gains and losses follows:

  September 30, 2024  
     Gross   Gross     
  Amortized   Unrealized   Unrealized   Fair  
Securities Available-for-Sale  Cost   Gains   Losses   Value  
     (In Thousands)     
Mortgage-Backed Securities             

FHLMC Mortgage-Backed Certificates  $ 7,309  $ 13  $ 483  $ 6,839 
FNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   19,329   24   926   18,427 
GNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   3,974   1   665   3,310 

                
Total Mortgage-Backed Securities   30,612   38   2,074   28,576 

                 
US Treasury Securities   1,000   -   10   990 
Municipals   365   3   -   368 
                 

Total Securities Available-for-Sale  $ 31,977  $ 41  $ 2,084  $ 29,934 
                 
Securities Held-to-Maturity                 
                 
Mortgage-Backed Securities                 

FHLMC Mortgage-Backed Certificates  $ 26,936  $ -  $ 3,978  $ 22,958 
FNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   36,984   -   5,144   31,840 
GNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   601   -   42   559 

                 
Total Mortgage-Backed Securities   64,521   -   9,164   55,357 

                 
Municipals   1,279   -   52   1,227 
                 

Total Securities Held-to-Maturity  $ 65,800  $ -  $ 9,216  $ 56,584 
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NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.          Securities (continued)

  June 30, 2024  
     Gross   Gross     
  Amortized   Unrealized   Unrealized   Fair  
Securities Available-for-Sale  Cost   Gains   Losses   Value  
  (In Thousands)  
Mortgage-Backed Securities             

FHLMC Mortgage-Backed Certificates  $ 6,681  $ 1  $ 732  $ 5,950 
FNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   17,227   -   1,753   15,474 
GNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   4,074   -   827   3,247 

                 
Total Mortgage-Backed Securities   27,982   1   3,312   24,671 

                 
US Treasury Securities   2,000   -   -   2,000 
Municipal Bonds   365   1   -   366 
                 

Total Securities Available-for-Sale  $ 30,347  $ 2  $ 3,312  $ 27,037 
                 
Securities Held-to-Maturity                 
                 
Mortgage-Backed Securities                 

GNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates  $ 27,604  $ -  $ 5,572  $ 22,032 
FHLMC Mortgage-Backed Certificates   37,807   -   7,146   30,661 
FNMA Mortgage-Backed Certificates   606   -   69   537 

                 
Total Mortgage-Backed Securities   66,017   -   12,787   53,230 

                 
Municipals   1,285   -   65   1,220 
                 

Total Securities Held-to-Maturity  $ 67,302  $ -  $ 12,852  $ 54,450 

The amortized cost and fair value of securities by contractual maturity at September 30, 2024 follows:

  Available-for-Sale   Held-to-Maturity  
  Amortized   Fair   Amortized   Fair  
  Cost   Value   Cost   Value  
     (In Thousands)     
             
Mortgage-Backed Securities             

Within One Year or Less  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
One through Five Years   4   4   -   - 
After Five through Ten Years   3,900   3,889   507   497 
Over Ten Years   26,708   24,683   64,014   54,860 

   30,612   28,576   64,521   55,357 
                 
US Treasury Securities                 
   Within One Year or Less  $ 1,000  $ 990  $ -  $ - 
   One through Five Years   -   -   -   - 

After Five through Ten Years   -   -   -   - 
Over Ten Years   -   -   -   - 

   1,000   990   -   - 
                 
Municipals                 

Within One Year or Less  $ 365  $ 368  $ -  $ - 
One through Five Years   -   -   211   207 
After Five through Ten Years   -   -   -   - 
Over Ten Years   -   -   1,068   1,020 

   365   368   1,279   1,227 
                 
Total  $ 31,977  $ 29,934  $ 65,800  $ 56,584 
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NOTES TO (UNAUDITED) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.          Securities (continued)

The amortized cost and fair value of securities by contractual maturity at June 30, 2024 follows:

  Available-for-Sale   Held-to-Maturity  
  Amortized   Fair   Amortized   Fair  
  Cost   Value   Cost   Value  
     (In Thousands)      
             
Mortgage-Backed Securities             

Within One Year or Less  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
One through Five Years   4   4   -   - 
After Five through Ten Years   2,237   2,148   525   495 
Over Ten Years   25,741   22,519   65,492   52,735 

   27,982   24,671   66,017   53,230 
                 
US Treasury Securities                 
   Within One Year or Less  2,000  2,000  -  - 
   2,000   2,000   -   - 
                 
Municipals                 

One through Five Years   365   366   213   205 
Over Ten Years   -   -   1,072   1,015 

   365   366   1,285   1,220 
                 

Total  $ 30,347  $ 27,037  $ 67,302  $ 54,450 

The following tables show information pertaining to gross unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity at September 30, 2024
and June 30, 2024 aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous loss position.

  September 30, 2024  
  Less Than Twelve Months   Over Twelve Months  
  Gross      Gross     
  Unrealized   Fair   Unrealized   Fair  
  Losses   Value   Losses   Value  
  (In Thousands)  
Securities Available-for-Sale             
             
Mortgage-Backed Securities  $ -  $ -  $ 2,074  $ 20,169 
                 
US Treasury Securities  $ -  $ -   10   990 
                 

Total Securities Available-for-Sale  $ -  $ -  $ 2,084  $ 21,159 
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2.          Securities (continued)

 September 30, 2024  
 Less Than Twelve Months   Over Twelve Months  
 Gross      Gross     
 Unrealized   Fair   Unrealized   Fair  
 Losses   Value   Losses   Value  
 (In Thousands)  
Securities Held-to-Maturity            
            
Mortgage-Backed Securities $ -  $ -  $ 9,164  $ 55,357 
                
Municipals  -   -   52   1,227 
                

Total Securities Held-to-Maturity $ -  $ -  $ 9,216  $ 56,584 

The number of debt securities in an unrealized loss position was 51 at September 30, 2024.

 June 30, 2024  
 Less Than Twelve Months   Over Twelve Months  
 Gross      Gross     
 Unrealized   Fair   Unrealized   Fair  
 Losses   Value   Losses   Value  
 (In Thousands)  
Securities Available-for-Sale            
            
Mortgage-Backed Securities $ -  $ -  $ 3,312  $ 24,332 
                

Total Securities Available-for-Sale $ -  $ -  $ 3,312  $ 24,332 

  June 30, 2024  
  Less Than Twelve Months  Over Twelve Months  
  Gross     Gross     
  Unrealized   Fair  Unrealized   Fair  
  Losses   Value  Losses   Value  
  (In Thousands)  
Securities Held-to-Maturity             
             
Mortgage-Backed Securities  $ -  $ -  $ 12,787  $ 53,230 
                 
Municipals   -   -   65   1,220 
                 

Total Securities Held-to-Maturity  $ -  $ -  $ 12,852  $ 54,450 

The unrealized losses on the Company’s investment in mortgage-backed securities at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024 were caused by interest
rate changes. The contractual cash flows of these investments are guaranteed by agencies of the U.S. Government. Accordingly, it is expected that these
securities would not be settled at a price less than the amortized cost of the Company’s investment. Because the decline in market value is attributable
to changes in interest rates and not credit quality and because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these investments until a recovery of fair
value, which may be maturity, the Company does not have an allowance for credit losses for these investments at September 30, 2024.

The Company’s investment in equity securities consists primarily of FHLB stock and shares of First National Bankers Bankshares, Inc. (“FNBB”). 
Management monitors its investment portfolio to determine whether any investment securities which have unrealized losses should be considered other
than temporarily impaired.
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2.          Securities (continued)

At September 30, 2024, securities with a carrying value of $404,000 were pledged to secure public deposits and securities and mortgage loans with a
carrying value of $255.0 million were pledged to secure FHLB and FRB advances.

3. Loans Receivable

Loans receivable are summarized as follows:

    September 30, 2024  June 30, 2024  
    (In Thousands)  
Loans Secured by Mortgages on Real Estate       

One-to-Four Family Residential  $ 177,728  $ 178,347 
Commercial   140,554   143,460 
Multi-Family Residential   34,388   37,092 
Land   28,257   30,737 
Construction   7,848   15,704 
Equity and Second Mortgage   2,602   2,634 
Equity Lines of Credit   18,804   17,046 

         
Total Mortgage Loans   410,181   425,020 

         
Commercial Loans   47,216   49,256 
Consumer Loans         

Loans on Savings Accounts   414   393 
Other Consumer Loans   1,018   855 

         
Total Consumer Other Loans   1,432   1,248 
Total Loans   458,829   475,524 

         
Less:  Allowance for Credit Losses   (4,703)   (4,574)

Unamortized Loan Fees   (87)   (98)
         

Net Loans Receivable  $ 454,039  $ 470,852 

Credit Quality Indicators

The Company segregates loans into risk categories based on the pertinent information about the ability of borrowers to service their debt such as:
current financial information, historical payment experience, credit documentation, public information, and current economic trends, among other factors. 
The Company analyzes loans individually by classifying the loans according to credit risk. Once a loan has been classified as substandard or identified as
special mention, management will conduct a quarterly review to evaluate the level of deterioration, improvement, and impairment, if any, as well as assign
the appropriate risk category. The delinquent loan report is monitored monthly to determine if any loan needs to be evaluated for classification or
impairment.

Loans excluded from the scope of the quarterly review process above are generally identified as pass credits until: (a) they become past due; (b)
management becomes aware of deterioration in the credit worthiness of the borrower; or (c) the customer contacts the Company for a modification.  In
these circumstances, the loan is specifically evaluated for potential classification and the need to allocate reserves or charge-off. All loans greater than
90 days past due are generally placed on nonaccrual status. The Company uses the following definitions for risk ratings:

Pass - Loans classified as pass are well protected by the current net worth or paying capacity of the obligor or by the fair value, less costs to
acquire and sell the underlying collateral in a timely manner.
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

Pass Watch - Loans are considered marginal, meaning some weakness has been identified which could cause future impairment of repayment.
However, these relationships are currently protected from any apparent loss by collateral.

Special Mention - Loans identified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves management’s close attention.  If left
uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may result in deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or of the Bank’s credit position at
some future date.

Substandard - Loans classified as substandard are inadequately protected by the current net worth and payment capacity of the obligor or of the
collateral pledged, if any.  Loans so classified have a well-defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt.  They are
characterized by the distinct possibility that the Bank will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected.

Doubtful - Loans classified as doubtful have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as substandard, with the added characteristic that
the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly questionable and
improbable.

Loss - This classification includes those loans which are considered uncollectible and of such little value that their continuance as loans is not
warranted.  Even though partial recovery may be possible in the future, it is not practical or desirable to defer writing off these basically worthless
loans.  Accordingly, these loans are charged-off before period end.
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The following table summarizes designated internal risk categories by portfolio segment and loan class, by origination year, as of September 30, 2024:

  Term Loans Amortized Cost by Origination Year                       
As of September 30, 2024  2024   2023   2022   2021   2020   Prior   Revolving Lines   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
One-to-four family residential                      

Risk rating                      
Pass  $ 16,058  $ 44,659  $ 40,829  $ 34,795  $ 20,814  $ 15,622  $ -  $ 172,777 
Pass watch   342   743   341   76   391   342   -   2,235 
Special mention   197   291   -   495   -   545   -   1,528 
Substandard   42   957   128   -   61   -   -   1,188 

    Total one-to-four family
residential  $ 16,639  $ 46,650  $ 41,298  $ 35,366  $ 21,266  $ 16,509  $ -  $ 177,728 

    Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Commercial                                 

  Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 10,419  $ 25,935  $ 37,954  $ 41,070  $ 19,562  $ 1,632  $ -  $ 136,572 
Pass watch   2,278   98   -   1,035   119   -   -   3,530 
Special mention   -   323   109   -   -   -   -   432 
Substandard   -   -   20   -   -   -   -   20 

Total commercial  $ 12,697  $ 26,356  $ 38,083  $ 42,105  $ 19,681  $ 1,632  $ -  $ 140,554 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

    
Multi-family residential                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 2,437  $ 3,242  $ 8,578  $ 984  $ 6,907  $ 11,029  $ -  $ 33,177 
Pass watch   -   -   -   1,211   -   -   -   1,211 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total multi-family
residential  $ 2,437  $ 3,242  $ 8,578  $ 2,195  $ 6,907  $ 11,029  $ -  $ 34,388 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Land                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 8,124  $ 7,509  $ 5,249  $ 6,071  $ 968  $ 247  $ -  $ 28,168 
Pass watch   -   -   -   -   16   1   -   17 
Special mention   -   72   -   -   -   -   -   72 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total land  $ 8,124  $ 7,581  $ 5,249  $ 6,071  $ 984  $ 248  $ -  $ 28,257 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

 Term Loans Amortized Cost by Origination Year      

As of September 30, 2024  2024   2023   2022   2021   2020   Prior   
Revolving

Lines   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
Construction                         
Risk rating                                 

Pass  $ 4,236  $ 3,462  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 7,698 
Pass watch   150   -   -   -   -   -   -   150 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total construction  $ 4,386  $ 3,462  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 7,848 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Equity loans and lines of
credit                                 
Risk rating                                 

Pass  $ 519  $ 806  $ 666  $ 103  $ 369  $ 70  $ 18,579  $ 21,112 
Pass watch   -   11   -   -   -   -   -   11 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   7   51   -   225   283 

Total home equity and
lines of credit  $ 519  $ 817  $ 666  $ 110  $ 420  $ 70  $ 18,804  $ 21,406 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Commercial loans                                 
Risk rating                                 

Pass  $ 13,162  $ 14,150  $ 7,825  $ 5,242  $ 4,039  $ 1,815  $ -  $ 46,233 
Pass watch   750   -   -   -   -   -   -   750 
Special mention   -   60   34   -   -   -   -   94 
Substandard   -   77   30   32   -   -   -   139 

Total commercial loans  $ 13,912  $ 14,287  $ 7,889  $ 5,274  $ 4,039  $ 1,815  $ -  $ 47,216 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Consumer loans                                 
Risk rating                                 

Pass  $ 553  $ 437  $ 167  $ 12  $ 195  $ 20  $ -  $ 1,384 
Pass watch   1   -   32   -   -   -   -   33 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   15   -   -   -   -   -   15 

Total consumer loans  $ 554  $ 452  $ 199  $ 12  $ 195  $ 20  $ -  $ 1,432 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Total                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 55,508  $ 100,200  $ 101,268  $ 88,277  $ 52,854  $ 30,435  $ 18,579  $ 447,121 
Pass watch   3,521   852   373   2,322   526   343   -   7,937 
Special mention   197   746   143   495   -   545   -   2,126 
Substandard   42   1,049   178   39   112   -   225   1,645 

Total  $ 59,268  $ 102,847  $ 101,962  $ 91,133  $ 53,492  $ 31,323  $ 18,804  $ 458,829 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The following table summarizes designated internal risk categories by portfolio segment and loan class, by origination year, as of June 30, 2024:

  Term Loans Amortized Cost by Origination Year        
As of June 30, 2024  2024   2023   2022   2021   2020   Prior   Revolving Lines   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
One-to-four family

residential  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
Risk rating                         

Pass  $ 9,120  $ 48,035  $ 43,055  $ 36,495  $ 21,911  $ 17,047  $ -  $ 175,663 
Special mention   -   385   -   363   -   450   -   1,198 
Substandard   -   1,224   123   -   -   139   -   1,486 

    Total one-to-four family
residential  $ 9,120  $ 49,644  $ 43,178  $ 36,858  $ 21,911  $ 17,636  $ -  $ 178,347 

    Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ 483  $ -  $ 463  $ -  $ -  $ 946 

                                 
Commercial                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 10,011  $ 28,924  $ 38,897  $ 43,251  $ 20,118  $ 1,825  $ -  $ 143,026 
Special mention   -   324   110   -   -   -   -   434 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

    Total commercial  $ 10,011  $ 29,248  $ 39,007  $ 43,251  $ 20,118  $ 1,825  $ -  $ 143,460 
    Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

Multi-family residential                         
Risk rating                         
Pass  $ 3,300  $ 3,265  $ 10,232  $ 2,216  $ 6,972  $ 11,107  $ -  $ 37,092 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total multi-family
residential  $ 3,300  $ 3,265  $ 10,232  $ 2,216  $ 6,972  $ 11,107  $ -  $ 37,092 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Land                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 8,615  $ 7,493  $ 7,054  $ 6,175  $ 1,010  $ 317  $ -  $ 30,664 
Special mention   -   73   -   -   -   -   -   73 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total land  $ 8,615  $ 7,566  $ 7,054  $ 6,175  $ 1,010  $ 317  $ -  $ 30,737 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ 7  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 7 

                                 
Construction                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 3,758  $ 9,801  $ 2,145  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 15,704 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 

Total construction  $ 3,758  $ 9,801  $ 2,145  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 15,704 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 

                                 
Equity loans and lines of
credit                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 436  $ 1,017  $ 550  $ 106  $ 379  $ 89  $ 16,821  $ 19,398 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   -   -   7   50   -   225   282 

Total home equity and
lines of credit  $ 436  $ 1,017  $ 550  $ 113  $ 429  $ 89  $ 17,046  $ 19,680 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
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Note 3.          Loans Receivable (Continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (Continued)

  Term Loans Amortized Cost by Origination Year        

As of June 30, 2024  2024   2023   2022   2021   2020   Prior   
Revolving

Lines   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
                         

Commercial loans                         
Risk rating                         
Pass  $ 8,840  $ 19,521  $ 8,507  $ 5,864  $ 4,345  $ 1,891  $ -  $ 48,968 
Special mention   -   109   33   -   -   -   -   142 
Substandard   -   78   32   36   -   -   -   146 

Total commercial loans  $ 8,840  $ 19,708  $ 8,572  $ 5,900  $ 4,345  $ 1,891  $ -  $ 49,256 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ 1  $ 40  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ 41 

                                 
Consumer loans                                 

Risk rating                                 
Pass  $ 237  $ 518  $ 222  $ 17  $ 216  $ 22  $ -  $ 1,232 
Special mention   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   - 
Substandard   -   16   -   -   -   -   -   16 

Total consumer loans  $ 237  $ 534  $ 222  $ 17  $ 216  $ 22  $ -  $ 1,248 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ 6  $ 3  $ 3  $ -  $ 5  $ -  $ 17 

                                 
Total                                 

Pass  $ 44,317  $ 118,574  $ 110,662  $ 94,124  $ 54,951  $ 32,298  $ 16,821  $ 471,747 
Special mention   -   891   143   363   -   450   -   1,847 
Substandard   -   1,318   155   43   50   139   225   1,930 

Total  $ 44,317  $ 120,783  $ 110,960  $ 94,530  $ 55,001  $ 32,887  $ 17,046  $ 475,524 
Current period gross
charge-offs  $ -  $ 7  $ 533  $ 3  $ 463  $ 5  $ -  $ 1,011 
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The following tables present an aging analysis of past due loans, segregated by class of loans, as of  September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024:

September 30, 2024  
30-59 Days
Past Due   

60-89 Days
Past Due   

90 Days or
More   

Total
Past Due   Current   

Total Loans
Receivable   

Recorded
Investment
> 90 Days

and
Accruing  

  (In Thousands)  
Real Estate Loans:                      

One-to-Four Family
Residential  $ 691  $ 688  $ 1,474  $ 2,853  $ 174,875  $ 177,728  $ 329 

Commercial   117   -   -   117   140,437   140,554   - 
Multi-Family Residential   -   -   -   -   34,388   34,388   - 
Land   -   -   -   -   28,257   28,257   - 
Construction   -   -   -   -   7,848   7,848   - 
Equity and Second Mortgage  11   -   58   69   2,533   2,602   - 
Equity Lines of Credit   73   -   225   298   18,506   18,804   - 

Commercial Loans   105   -   62   167   47,049   47,216   - 
Consumer Loans   16   -   -   16   1,416   1,432   - 
                             

Total  $ 1,013  $ 688  $ 1,819  $ 3,520  $ 455,309  $ 458,829  $ 329 

June 30, 2024  
30-59 Days
Past Due   

60-89 Days
Past Due   

90 Days or
More   

Total
Past Due   Current   

Total
Loans

Receivable   

Recorded
Investment
> 90 Days

and
Accruing  

  (In Thousands)  
Real Estate Loans:                      

One-to-Four Family
Residential  $ 599  $ 720  $ 1,189  $ 2,508  $ 175,839  $ 178,347  $ 116 

Commercial   -   -   -   -   143,460   143,460   - 
Multi-Family Residential   -   -   -   -   37,092   37,092   - 
Land   -   -   -   -   30,737   30,737   - 
Construction   -   -   -   -   15,704   15,704   - 
Equity and Second Mortgage   -   -   15   15   2,619   2,634   - 
Equity Lines of Credit   57   -   225   282   16,764   17,046   - 

Commercial Loans   -   -   90   90   49,166   49,256   - 
Consumer Loans   5   -   -   5   1,243   1,248   - 
                             

Total  $ 661  $ 720  $ 1,519  $ 2,900  $ 472,624  $ 475,524  $ 116 

There was no interest income recognized on non-accrual loans during the three months ended September 30, 2024 or the year ended June 30, 2024. If
the non-accrual loans had been accruing interest at their original contracted rates, gross interest income that would have been recorded for the three
months ended September 30, 2024 and the year ended June 30, 2024 was approximately  $24,000 and $96,000, respectively.
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The change in the allowance for credit losses by loan portfolio class and recorded investment in loans for the three months ended September  30, 2024
and year ended June 30, 2024 was as follows:

  Real Estate Loans           

  
September 30, 2024  

1-4 Family
Residential  Commercial  

Multi-
Family   Land   Construction  

Home
Equity

Loans and
Lines of
Credit   

Commercial
Loans   

Consumer
Loans   Total  

           (In Thousands)           
Allowance for credit losses:                     
Beginning Balances  $ 2,346  $ 1,088  $ 130  $ 175  $ 103  $ 165  $ 548  $ 19  $ 4,574 
Recoveries   350   -   -   1   -   1   -   -   352 
Current Provision   (7)   (28)   (10)   (19)   (51)   12   (125)   5   (223)
Ending Balances  $ 2,689  $ 1,060  $ 120  $ 157  $ 52  $ 178  $ 423  $ 24  $ 4,703 

  Real Estate Loans           

 
 

June 30, 2024  
1-4 Family
Residential   Commercial  

Multi-
Family   Land   Construction  

Home
Equity

Loans and
Lines of
Credit   

Commercial
Loans   

Consumer
Loans   Total  

           (In Thousands)           
Allowance for credit losses:                     
Beginning Balances  $ 1,900  $ 1,673  $ 228  $ 274  $ 254  $ 251  $ 588  $ 5  $ 5,173 
Impact of ASU 2016-13   688   (119)   (139)   (85)   (44)   30   24   4   359 
Charge-Offs   (946)   -   -   (7)   -   -   (41)   (17)   (1,011)
Recoveries   4   -   -   1   -   7   -   1   13 
Current Provision   700   (466)   41   (8)   (107)   (123)   (23)   26   40 
Ending Balances  $ 2,346  $ 1,088  $ 130  $ 175  $ 103  $ 165  $ 548  $ 19  $ 4,574 
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3.          Loans Receivable (continued)

Credit Quality Indicators (continued)

The Company held loans that were individually evaluated for credit losses at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024 for which the repayment, on the
basis of our assessment at the reporting date, is expected to be provided substantially through the operation or sale of the collateral and the borrower is
experiencing financial difficulty.  The ACL for these collateral-dependent loans is primarily based on the fair value of the underlying collateral at the
reporting date.  The following describes the types of collateral that secure collateral dependent loans:

● One-to four-family first mortgages are primarily secured by first liens on residential real estate.

● Commercial real estate loans are primarily secured by office and industrial buildings, warehouses, retail shopping facilities and various special
purpose properties, including self-storage facilities, hotels and restaurants.

● Multi-family loans are primarily secured by residential property that include five or more housing units.

● Construction and land loans are primarily secured by residential and commercial properties, which are under construction and/or
redevelopment, and by raw land.

● Home equity loans and lines are primarily secured by first and junior liens on residential real estate.

● Commercial and industrial loans considered collateral dependent are primarily secured by accounts receivable, inventory and equipment.

● Consumer loans considered collateral dependent are primarily secured by titled vehicles.

The following tables present loans individually evaluated for impairment, segregated by class of loans, as of September 30, 2024 and June 30, 202 4:

September 30, 2024  Loan Balance   
Specific

Allocations  
  (In Thousands)  
Real Estate Loans:       
  One-to-Four Family Residential  $ 2,624  $ 73 
  Commercial   139   5 
  Land   126   4 
  Equity and Second Mortgage   58   3 
  Equity Lines of Credit   225   - 
Commercial Loans   67   2 
Consumer Loans   66   4 
         
     Total  $ 3,305  $ 91 

June 30, 2024  Loan Balance   
Specific

Allocations  
  (In Thousands)  
Real Estate Loans:       
  One-to-Four Family Residential  $ 2,693  $ 77 
  Commercial   122   5 
  Land   145   5 
  Home Equity Loans and Lines of Credit   283   3 
Commercial Loans   74   2 
Consumer Loans   72   4 
         
     Total  $ 3,389  $ 96 

The Bank has no commitments to loan additional funds to borrowers whose loans were previously in non-accrual status. As of September 30, 2024,
there were no residential loans in the process of foreclosure .

As of September 30, 2024, there were no loans whose terms were modified for borrowers who may be experiencing financial difficulties.

At September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, accrued interest receivable on loans was $1.6 million and $1.8 million, respectively, and included within
accrued interest receivable on the consolidated balance sheets.
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4. Deposits

Deposits at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024 consist of the following classifications:

  September 30, 2024   June 30, 2024  
  (In Thousands)  
Non-Interest Bearing  $ 133,293  $ 130,334 
NOW Accounts   68,475   66,613 
Money Markets   79,643   85,525 
Passbook Savings   85,802   76,643 
   367,213   359,115 
         
Certificates of Deposit   197,347   214,892 
         

Total Deposits  $ 564,560  $ 574,007 

5. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding.  Diluted earnings per share is computed
based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding and common share equivalents that would arise from the exercise of dilutive securities.
Earnings per share for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 were calculated as follows:

 
 

Three Months Ended
September 30,  

  2024   2023  
  (In Thousands, Except Per Share Data)  
       
Net income  $ 941  $ 1,220 
         
Weighted average shares outstanding – basic   3,058   3,029 
Effect of dilutive common stock equivalents   14   79 
Adjusted weighted average shares outstanding – diluted   3,072   3,108 
         
Basic earnings per share  $ 0.31  $ 0.40 
Diluted earnings per share  $ 0.31  $ 0.39 

For the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, there were outstanding options to purchase 317,852 and 364,916 shares, respectively, at a
weighted average exercise price of $11.85 and $11.65 per share, respectively. For the quarter ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, 13,430 options and
79,237 options, respectively, were included in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

The following table presents the components of weighted average outstanding shares for purposes of calculating earnings per share:

 
 

Three Months Ended
September 30,  

  2024   2023  
  (In Thousands)  
    
Average common shares issued   6,125   6,125 
Average unearned ESOP shares   (79)   (102)
Average Company stock purchased   (2,988)   (2,994)
         

Weighted average shares outstanding   3,058   3,029 
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6. Stock-Based Compensation

Stock Incentive Plans

On November 12, 2014, the stockholders of the Company approved the adoption of the Company’s 2014 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2014 Stock Incentive
Plan”) for the benefit of employees and non-employee directors as an incentive to contribute to the success of the Company and reward employees for
outstanding performance and the attainment of targeted goals. The 2014 Stock Incentive Plan covers a total of 300,000 shares (as adjusted), of which no
more than 74,000 shares (as adjusted), or 25% of the plan, may be share rewards. The balance of the plan is reserved for stock option awards which
would total 225,000 stock options (as adjusted), assuming all the share awards are issued. All incentive stock options granted under the 2014 Stock
Incentive Plan are intended to comply with the requirements of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code. The 2014 Stock Incentive Plan terminated on
August 13, 2024, however, the 140,600 outstanding options as of September 30, 2024 will remain in effect for the remainder of their original ten year
term.

On November 13, 2019, the stockholders of the Company approved the adoption of the Company’s 2019 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2019 Stock Incentive
Plan,” together with the 2014 Stock Incentive Plan, the “Stock Incentive Plans”) which provides for a total of 250,000 shares (as adjusted) reserved for
future issuance as stock awards or stock options. No more than 62,500 shares (as adjusted), or 25%, may be granted as stock awards. The balance of
the plan is reserved for stock option awards. The Stock Incentive Plans costs are recognized over the five year vesting period. As of September 30,
2023, there are no plan share awards and 800 stock options available for future grants under the  2019 Stock Incentive Plan.

For both the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, compensation expense charged to operations for stock options granted under the Stock
Incentive Plans was $26,000.

7. Related Party Transactions

Certain directors and executive officers were indebted to the Bank in the approximate aggregate amount of $ 4.3 million at September 30, 2024 and June
30, 2024.

8. Fair Value Disclosures

The following disclosure is made in accordance with the requirements of ASC 825, Financial Instruments. Financial instruments are defined as cash and
contractual rights and obligations that require settlement, directly or indirectly, in cash. In cases where quoted market prices are not available, fair values
have been estimated using the present value of future cash flows or other valuation techniques. The results of these techniques are highly sensitive to
the assumptions used, such as those concerning appropriate discount rates and estimates of future cash flows, which require considerable judgment.
Accordingly, estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a current settlement of the
underlying financial instruments.

ASC 825 excludes certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments from its disclosure requirements. These disclosures should not be
interpreted as representing an aggregate measure of the underlying value of the Company.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair values of financial instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The carrying amount approximates the fair value of cash and cash equivalents.

Investment Securities
Fair values for investment securities, including mortgage-backed securities, are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted
market prices are not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments. The carrying values of restricted or
non-marketable equity securities approximate their fair values. The carrying amount of accrued investment income approximates its fair value.
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8.  Fair Value Disclosures (continued)

Mortgage Loans Held-for-Sale
Because these loans are normally disposed of within ninety days of origination, their carrying value closely approximates the fair value of such
loans.

Loans Receivable
For variable-rate loans that re-price frequently and with no significant changes in credit risk, fair value approximates the carrying value. Fair
values for other loans are estimated using the discounted value of expected future cash flows. Interest rates used are those being offered
currently for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates its
fair value.

Deposit Liabilities
The fair values for demand deposit accounts are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date, that is, their
carrying amounts. Fair values for other deposit accounts are estimated using the discounted value of expected future cash flows. The discount
rate is estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar maturities.

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
The carrying amount of short-term borrowings approximates their fair value. The fair value of long-term debt is estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses based on current incremental borrowing rates for similar borrowing arrangements.

  
Off-Balance Sheet Credit-Related Instruments
Fair values for outstanding mortgage loan commitments to lend are based on fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into
account the remaining term of the agreements, customer credit quality, and changes in lending rates.
 
The fair value of interest rate floors and caps contained in some loan servicing agreements and variable rate mortgage loan contracts are
considered immaterial within the context of fair value disclosure requirements. Accordingly, no fair value estimate is provided for these
instruments.

At September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, the carrying amount and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments were as follows:

  September 30, 2024   June 30, 2024  
  Carrying   Estimated   Carrying   Estimated  
  Value   Fair Value   Value   Fair Value  
  (In Thousands)  
Financial Assets             
   Cash and Cash Equivalents  $ 41,044  $ 41,044  $ 34,948  $ 34,948 
   Securities Available-for-Sale   29,934   29,934   27,037   27,037 
   Securities to be Held-to-Maturity   65,800   56,584   67,302   54,450 
   Other Securities   1,633   1,633   1,614   1,614 
   Loans Held-for-Sale   2,268   2,268   1,733   1,733 
   Loans Receivable   454,039   419,441   470,852   437,845 
                 
Financial Liabilities                 
   Deposits  $ 564,560  $ 562,727  $ 574,007  $ 572,159 
   Other Borrowings   5,500   5,500   7,000   7,000 
                 
Off-Balance Sheet Items                 
   Mortgage Loan Commitments  $ 13,644  $ 13,644  $ 14,748  $ 14,748 
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8. Fair Value Disclosures (continued)

The Company follows the guidance of FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures  (“ASC 820”).  ASC 820 affirms a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. ASC 820 was issued to establish a uniform definition of fair value. The
definition of fair value is market-based as opposed to company-specific and includes the following:

• Defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability, in either case, through an orderly
transaction between market participants at a measurement date and establishes a framework for measuring fair value;

• Establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or
liability as of the measurement date;

• Nullifies the guidance in EITF 02-3, which required the deferral of profit at inception of a transaction involving a derivative financial
instrument in the absence of observable data supporting the valuation technique;

• Eliminates large position discounts for financial instruments quoted in active markets and requires consideration of the company’s
creditworthiness when valuing liabilities; and

• Expands disclosures about instruments that are measured at fair value.

The standard establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements. The valuation hierarchy favors the transparency of
inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as follows:

• Level 1 – Fair value is based upon quoted prices unadjusted for identical assets or liabilities in active markets in which the Company
can participate.

• Level 2 – Fair value is based upon (a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; (b) quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, that is, markets in which there are few transactions for the asset or liability, the
prices are not current, or price quotations vary substantially either over time or among market makers, or in which little information is
released publicly; (c) inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; or (d) inputs that are derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

• Level 3 – Fair value is based upon  inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.  These inputs reflect the Company’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability (including assumptions about
risk).  These inputs are developed based on the best information available in the circumstances, which include the Company’s own data.
The Company’s own data used to develop unobservable inputs are adjusted if information indicates that market participants would use
different assumptions.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of the net realizable value or reflective of future fair
values.  Furthermore, although the Company believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.  There have been no changes in the methodologies used during the three months ended September 30, 2024.
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8.          Fair Value Disclosures (continued)

Fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024 are as follows:

  Fair Value Measurements  
September 30, 2024  (Level 1)   (Level 2)   (Level 3)   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
Available-for-Sale             

Debt Securities             
FHLMC  $ -  $ 6,839  $ -  $ 6,839 
FNMA   -   18,427   -   18,427 
GNMA   -   3,310   -   3,310 

US Treasury Notes   -   990   -   990 
Municipal Bonds   -   368   -   368 

                 
Total  $ -  $ 29,934  $ -  $ 29,934 

  Fair Value Measurements  
June 30, 2024  (Level 1)   (Level 2)   (Level 3)   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
Available-for-Sale             

Debt Securities             
FHLMC  $ -  $ 5,950  $ -  $ 5,950 
FNMA   -   15,474   -   15,474 
GNMA   -   3,247   -   3,247 

US Treasury Notes   -   2,000   -   2,000 
Municipal Bonds   -   366   -   366 

                 
Total  $ -  $ 27,037  $ -  $ 27,037 

Fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a non-recurring basis at September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024 are as follows:

  Fair Value Measurements  
September 30, 2024  (Level 1)   (Level 2)   (Level 3)   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
Assets:             

   Impaired Loans,             
       Net of Allowance  $ -  $ -  $ 1,792  $ 1,792 

                
         Other Real Estate Owned,                 

Net of Allowance  $ -  $ -  $ 122  $ 122 
Total  $ -  $ -  $ 1,914  $ 1,914 

  Fair Value Measurements  
June 30, 2024  (Level 1)   (Level 2)   (Level 3)   Total  
  (In Thousands)  
Assets:             

   Impaired Loans,             
       Net of Allowance  $ -  $ -  $ 1,970  $ 1,970 

                 
        Other Real Estate Owned,                 
             Net of Allowance  $ -  $ -  $ 418  $ 418 
                 

Total  $ -  $ -  $ 2,388  $ 2,388 
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9.           Leases

A lease is defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to control the use of identified property, plant or equipment for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. Substantially all of the leases in which the Company is the lessee are comprised of real estate property for branches
with terms extending through 2058. Substantially all of the Company’s leases are classified as operating leases, and therefore, were previously not
recognized on the Company’s consolidated statements of condition. Right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and corresponding lease liabilities are recognized on
the consolidated statements of condition under other assets and other accrued expenses and liabilities, respectively.

At September 30, 2024 and June 30, 2024, the carrying amounts of the ROU assets and corresponding lease liabilities were as follows:

(In Thousands)    September 30, 2024   June 30, 2024  
Lease Right-of-Use Assets Classification       

Operating lease right-of-use assets Other Assets  $ 810  $ 818 
Total Lease Right-of-Use Assets   $ 810  $ 818 
          
Lease Liabilities          

Operating lease liabilities Other Accrued Expenses and Liabilities  $ 860  $ 861 
Total Lease Liabilities   $ 860  $ 861 

The calculated amount of the ROU assets and lease liabilities in the table above are impacted by the length of the lease term and the discount rate used
to present value the minimum lease payments. The Company’s lease agreements often include one or more options to renew at the Company’s
discretion. If at lease inception, the Company considers the exercising of a renewal option to be reasonably certain, the Company will include the
extended term in the calculation of the ROU asset and lease liability. Regarding the discount rate, Topic 842 requires the use of the rate implicit in the
lease whenever this rate is readily determinable. As this rate is rarely determinable, the Company utilizes its incremental borrowing rate at lease
inception, on a collateralized basis, over a similar term.

   September 30, 2024  June 30, 2024  
Weighted-average remaining lease term       

Operating leases  34.1 years   34.4 years  
     
Weighted-average discount rate         

Operating leases   3.00%   3.00%
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

General

The Company’s results of operations are primarily dependent on the results of Home Federal Bank (the “Bank”), its wholly owned subsidiary. The Bank’s
results of operations depend, to a large extent, on net interest income, which is the difference between the income earned on its loan and investment
portfolios and the cost of funds, consisting of the interest paid on deposits and borrowings.  Results of operations are also affected by provisions for loan
losses and loan sale activities.  Non-interest expense principally consists of compensation and employee benefits, office occupancy and equipment
expense, data processing, and other expenses.  Our results of operations are also significantly affected by general economic and competitive conditions,
particularly changes in interest rates, government policies, and actions of regulatory authorities.  Future changes in applicable law, regulations, or
government policies may materially impact our financial condition and results of operations.

The Bank operates from its main office in Shreveport, Louisiana and ten full-service branch offices located in Shreveport, Bossier City, Benton and
Minden, Louisiana.  The Company’s primary market area is the Shreveport-Bossier City-Minden combined statistical area.

Critical Accounting Policies

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
to general practices within the banking industry. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements require certain estimates, judgments, and
assumptions, which are believed to be reasonable, based upon the information available. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the periods presented. Critical
accounting policies comprise those that management believes are the most critical to aid in fully understanding and evaluating our reported financial
results.  These policies require numerous estimates or economic assumptions that may prove inaccurate or may be subject to variations which may
significantly affect our reported results and financial condition for the period or in future periods.

There were no changes made to the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended September 30, 2024 that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Allowance for Credit Losses.   The Company has identified the calculation of the allowance for credit losses as a critical accounting policy, due to the
higher degree of judgment and complexity than its other significant accounting policies.

Income Taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the liability (or balance sheet) method.  Under this method, the net
deferred tax asset or liability is determined based on the tax effects of the temporary differences between the book and tax basis of the various assets
and liabilities and gives current recognition to changes in tax rates and laws.  The realization of our deferred tax assets principally depends upon our
achieving projected future taxable income.  We may change our judgments regarding future profitability due to future market conditions and other factors. 
We may adjust our deferred tax asset balances, if our judgments change.
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Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from June 30, 2024 to September 30, 2024

General

At September 30, 2024, the Company reported total assets of $628.4 million, a decrease of $9.1 million, or 1.4%, compared to total assets of $637.5
million at June 30, 2024. The decrease in assets was comprised of decreases in net loans receivable of $16.8 million, or 3.6%, from $470.9 million at
June 30, 2024 to $454.0 million at September 30, 2024, real estate owned of $296,000, or 70.8% from $418,000 at June 30, 2024 to $122,000 at
September 30, 2024, premises and equipment of $238,000, or 1.3%, from $18.3 million at June 30, 2024 to $18.1 million at September 30, 2024, core
deposit intangible of $74,000, or 6.2%, from $1.2 million at June 30, 2024 to $1.1 million at September 30, 2024, and accrued interest receivable of
$14,000, or 0.8%, from $1.78 million at June 30, 2024 to $1.76 million at September 30, 2024, partially offset by increases in cash and cash equivalents
of $6.1 million, or 17.4%, from $34.9 million at June 30, 2024 to $41.0 million at September 30, 2024, investment securities of $1.4 million, or 1.5%, from
$96.0 million at June 30, 2024 to $97.4 million at September 30, 2024, loans-held-for-sale of $535,000, or 30.9%, from $1.7 million at June 30, 2024 to
$2.3 million at September 30, 2024, other assets of $224,000, or 16.6%, from $1.4 million at June 30, 2024 to $1.6 million at September 30, 2024,
deferred tax asset of $29,000, or 2.5%, from $1.18 million at June 30, 2024 to $1.21 million at September 30, 2024, and bank owned life insurance of
$29,000, or 0.4%, from $6.81 million at June 30, 2024 to $6.84 million at September 30, 2024. The increase in investment securities was primarily due to
$4.0 million in security purchases and a $1.3 million reduction in unrealized losses on available for sale securities, partially offset by $3.5 million in
principal payments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents increased $6.1 million, or 17.4%, from $34.9 million at June 30, 2024 to $41.0 million at September 30, 2024. The increase in
cash and cash equivalents was primarily due to decreases in loans receivable.

Loans Receivable, Net

Loans receivable, net, decreased by $16.8 million, or 3.6%, to $454.0 million at September 30, 2024 compared to $470.9 million at June 30, 2024.  The
decrease in loans receivable, net was primarily due to decreases in construction loans of $7.9 million, commercial real estate loans of $2.9 million, multi-
family residential loans of $2.7 million, land loans of $2.5 million, commercial non-real estate loans of $2.0 million, one-to-four-family residential loans of
$619,000, and equity and second mortgage loans of $32,000, partially offset by decreases in equity line-of-credit loans of $1.8 million and consumer
loans of $184,000.

Loans Held-for-Sale

Loans held-for-sale increased $535,000, from $1.7 million at June 30, 2024 to $2.3 million at September 30, 2024.  The increase in loans held-for-sale
results primarily from the increase in the origination volume during the first three months of fiscal year end 2025.

Investment Securities

Investment securities amounted to $97.4 million at September 30, 2024, compared to $96.0 million at June 30, 2024, an increase of $1.4 million, or 1.5%. 
The increase in investment securities was primarily due to security purchases of $4.0 million and a $1.3 decrease in market value losses on available-for-
sale securities, partially offset by $3.5 million principal repayments on mortgage backed securities.
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Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from June 30, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (continued)

Premises and Equipment, Net

Premises and equipment, net decreased $238,000, or 1.3%, to $18.1 million at September 30, 2024 compared to $18.3 million at June 30, 2024.

Asset Quality

At September 30, 2024, the Company had $1.9 million of non-performing assets (defined as non-accruing loans, accruing loans 90 days or more past
due, and other real estate owned) compared to $1.9 million on non-performing assets at June 30, 2024, consisting of two commercial non-real estate
loans, five single-family residential loans, four home equity line-of-credit loans, and one single-family residence in other real estate owned at September
30, 2024, compared to five single-family residential loans, three commercial non-real estate loans, four home equity line-of-credit loans and three single-
family residences in other real estate owned at June 30, 2024.  At September 30, 2024 the Company had five commercial non-real-estate loans, one
commercial real-estate loan, six single family residential loans, four home-equity line-of-credit loans, and one auto loan classified as substandard,
compared to six single family residential loans, five commercial non-real-estate loans, four home equity line-of-credit loans and one auto loan classified
as substandard at June 30, 2024.  There were no loans classified as doubtful at September 30, 2024 or June 30, 2024.

Total Liabilities

Total liabilities decreased $10.6 million, or 1.8%, from $584.7 million at June 30, 2024 to $574.1 million at September 30, 2024. The decrease in liabilities
was comprised of decreases in total deposits of $9.4 million, or 1.6%, from $574.0 million at June 30, 2024 to $564.6 million at September 30, 2024, and
other borrowings of $1.5 million, or 21.4%, from $7.0 million at June 30, 2024 to $5.5 million at September 30, 2024, partially offset by increases in other
accrued expenses and liabilities of $252,000, or 7.9%, from $3.2 million at June 30, 2024 to $3.4 million at September 30, 2024, and advances from
borrowers for taxes and insurance of $123,000, or 23.6%, from $521,000 at June 30, 2024 to $644,000 at September 30, 2024. The decrease in deposits
resulted from decreases in certificates of deposit of $17.5 million, or 8.2%, from $214.9 million at June 30, 2024 to $197.3 million at September 30, 2024,
and money market deposits of $5.9 million, or 6.9%, from $85.5 million at June 30, 2024 to $79.6 million at September 30, 2024, partially offset by
increases in savings deposits of $9.2 million, or 12.0%, from $76.6 million at June 30, 2024 to $85.8 million at September 30, 2024, non-interest deposits
of $3.0 million, or 2.3%, from $130.3 million at June 30, 2024 to $133.3 million at September 30, 2024, and NOW accounts of $1.9 million, or 2.8%, from
$66.6 million at June 30, 2024 to $68.5 million at September 30, 2024. The Company had no balances in brokered deposits at September 30, 2024 or
June 30, 2024.

Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity increased $1.5 million, or 2.8%, from $52.8 million at June 30, 2024 to $54.3 million at September 30, 2024. The increase in
stockholders’ equity was comprised of net income for the three month period of $941,000, the vesting of restricted stock awards, stock options, and the
release of employee stock ownership plan shares totaling $93,000, proceeds from the issuance of common stock from the exercise of stock options of
$19,000, and a decrease in the Company’s accumulated other comprehensive loss of $1.0 million, partially offset by dividends paid totaling $409,000,
and stock repurchases of $182,000.
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Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from June 30, 2024 to September 30, 2024 (continued)

Regulatory Capital

The Bank is required to meet minimum capital standards promulgated by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”).  At September 30, 2024,
Home Federal Bank’s regulatory capital was well in excess of the minimum capital requirements. At September 30, 2024, Home Federal Bank exceeded
each of its capital requirements with common equity tier 1, tier 1 capital, total capital, leverage, and tangible capital ratios of 13.19%, 13.19%, 14.29%,
9.02%, and 9.02%, respectively.

Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023

General

The decrease in net income for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to the same period in 2023, resulted from a decrease in net
interest income of $857,000, or 16.2%, and a decrease in non-interest income of $134,000, or 30.9%, partially offset by a decrease in non-interest
expense of $177,000, or 4.2%, a decrease in provision for income taxes of $312,000, or 100.6%, and a recovery in the provision for credit losses of
$223,000.

Net Interest Income

The decrease in net interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to the same period in 2023, resulted from an increase in
total interest expense of $524,000, or 18.8%, and a decrease in total interest income of $333,000, or 4.1%.  The Company’s average interest rate spread
was 2.23% for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to 2.68% for the three months ended September 30, 2023. The Company’s net
interest margin was 2.98% for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to 3.37% for the three months ended September 30, 2023.

Provision for Credit Losses

The $223,000 recovery in the provision for credit losses for the three months ended September 30, 2024 over the three months ended September 30,
2023 was due to a decrease in loans receivable, net.
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Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 (continued)

Non-interest Income

The $134,000 decrease in non-interest income for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to the same period in 2023, resulted from an
increase in loss on sale of real estate of $220,000, partially offset by an increase in gain on sale of loans of $58,000, an increase in other non-interest
income of $26,000, and an increase in income on bank owned life insurance of $2,000.

Non-interest Expense

The $177,000 decrease in non-interest expense for the three months ended September 30, 2024, compared to the same period in 2023, resulted from
decreases in advertising expense of $86,000, compensation and benefits expense of $54,000, professional fees of $43,000, loan and collection expense
of $32,000, data processing expense of $26,000, amortization of core deposit intangible expense of $20,000, and deposit insurance premium expense of
$1,000, partially offset by increases in audit and examination fees of $30,000, other non-interest expense of $28,000, occupancy and equipment expense
of $15,000, and franchise and bank shares tax expense of $12,000.

The decrease in other non-operating expense was primarily due to communication expense, correspondent bank fees, and fraud expense related to
deposit checking accounts. The aggregate compensation expense recognized by the Company for its Stock Options, Share Awards and employee stock
ownership plan, amounted to $122,000 and $132,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2024 and September 30, 2023, respectively.

The Louisiana bank shares tax is assessed on the Bank’s equity and earnings. For the three months ended September 30, 2024, the Company
recognized franchise and bank shares tax expense of $168,000 compared to $156,000, for the same period in 2023.

Income Taxes

The $2,000 recovery for income taxes for the three months ended September 30, 2024, was due to an audit adjustment for the year ending June 30,
2024. Income taxes amounted to $310,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023, resulting in an effective tax rate of 20.3%.

37



Index
HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

Comparison of Operating Results for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 (continued)

Average Balances, Net Interest Income, Yields Earned, and Rates Paid.  The following tables show for the periods indicated the total dollar amount
of interest from average interest-earning assets and the resulting yields, as well as the interest expense on average interest-bearing liabilities, expressed
both in dollars and rates, and the net interest margin. Tax-exempt income and yields have not been adjusted to a tax-equivalent basis. All average
balances are based on monthly balances. Management does not believe that the monthly averages differ significantly from what the daily averages
would be.

  Three Months Ended September 30,  
  2024   2023  
 

 
Average
Balance   Interest   

Average
Yield/
Rate   

Average
Balance   Interest   

Average
Yield/
Rate  

 (Dollars In Thousands)  
Interest-earning assets:                   

Loans receivable  $ 466,170  $ 6,895   5.87% $ 498,242  $ 7,274   5.79%
Investment securities   96,749   510   2.09   113,584   623   2.18 
Interest-earning deposits   25,617   336   5.20   10,066   177   6.98 

Total interest-earning assets   588,536   7,741   5.22%  621,892   8,074   5.15%
Non-interest-earning assets   39,968           40,584         

Total assets  $ 628,504          $ 662,476         
Interest-bearing liabilities:                         

Savings accounts  $ 82,556   336   1.61% $ 78,572   75   0.38%
NOW accounts   72,787   201   1.10   55,900   67   0.48 
Money market accounts   75,216   449   2.37   108,891   621   2.26 
Certificate accounts   204,019   2,211   4.30   194,785   1,829   3.73 

Total interest-bearing deposits   434,578   3,197   2.92   438,148   2,592   2.35 
Other Borrowings   5,989   117   7.75   8,654   183   8.39 
FHLB advances   -   -   -   1,138   15   5.23 

Total interest-bearing liabilities  $ 440,567   3,314   2.98% $ 447,940   2,790   2.47%
Non-interest-bearing liabilities:                         

Non-interest-bearing demand accounts   131,407           158,973         
Other liabilities   4,926           4,384         

Total liabilities   576,900           611,297         
Total Stockholders’ Equity(1)   51,604           51,179         
                         

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity  $ 628,504          $ 662,476         
                         
Net interest-earning assets  $ 147,969          $ 173,952         
                         
Net interest income; average interest rate spread(2)      $ 4,427   2.23%     $ 5,284   2.68%
Net interest margin(3)           2.98%          3.37%
Average interest-earning assets to average

interest-bearing liabilities           133.59%          138.83%

(1) Includes retained earnings and accumulated other comprehensive loss.
(2) Interest rate spread represents the difference between the weighted-average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted-average rate on

interest-bearing liabilities.
(3) Net interest margin is net interest income divided by net average interest-earning assets.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Bank maintains levels of liquid assets deemed adequate by management.  The Bank adjusts its liquidity levels to fund deposit outflows, repay its
borrowings, and to fund loan commitments. The Bank also adjusts liquidity as appropriate to meet asset and liability management objectives.

The Bank’s primary sources of funds are deposits, amortization and prepayment of loans and mortgage-backed securities, maturities of investment
securities and other short-term investments, loan sales, and earnings and funds provided from operations.  While scheduled principal repayments on
loans and mortgage-backed securities are a relatively predictable source of funds, deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by general
interest rates, economic conditions, and competition.  The Bank sets the interest rates on its deposits to maintain a desired level of total deposits.  In
addition, the Bank invests excess funds in short-term interest-earning accounts and other assets which provide liquidity to meet lending requirements. 
The Bank’s deposit accounts with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas amounted to $1.4 million at September 30, 2024.

A significant portion of the Bank’s liquidity consists of securities classified as available-for-sale and cash and cash equivalents. The Bank’s primary
sources of cash are net income, principal repayments on loans and mortgage-backed securities, and increases in deposit accounts.  If the Bank requires
funds beyond its ability to generate them internally, borrowing agreements exist with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas which provides an additional
source of funds.  At September 30, 2024, The Bank had no advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas and had $179.4 million in borrowing
capacity.  Additionally, at September 30, 2024, the Bank was a party to a Master Purchase Agreement with First National Bankers Bank whereby Home
Federal Bank may purchase Federal Funds from First National Bankers Bank in an amount not to exceed $20.4 million. There were no amounts
purchased under this agreement as of September 30, 2024. In addition, the Company had available an $11.0 million line of credit agreement at
September 30, 2024 with First National Bankers Bank. At September 30, 2024, there was an $5.5 million balance in the credit line.

At September 30, 2024, the Bank had outstanding loan commitments of $35.7 million to originate loans and commitments under unused lines of credit of
$13.6 million. At September 30, 2024, certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in less than one year totaled $167.7 million. Based on prior experience,
management believes that a significant portion of such deposits will remain with us, although there can be no assurance that this will be the case. In
addition, the cost of such deposits could be significantly higher upon renewal in a rising interest rate environment.  The Bank intends to utilize its high
levels of liquidity to fund its lending activities.  If additional funds are required to fund lending activities, Home Federal Bank intends to sell its securities
classified as available-for-sale, as needed.

At September 30, 2024, Home Federal Bank exceeded each of its capital requirements with common equity tier 1, tier 1 capital, total capital, leverage,
and tangible capital ratios of 13.19%, 13.19%, 14.29%, 9.02%, and 9.02%, respectively.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At September 30, 2024, the Company did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as defined by Securities and Exchange Commission rules.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related financial data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with instructions to Form 10-Q which require the
measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering changes in relative purchasing power over time
due to inflation.

Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all of the Company’s assets and liabilities are monetary in nature.  As a result, interest rates generally have a
more significant impact on a financial institution’s performance than does the effect of inflation.

39



Index
HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA

Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-Q contains certain forward-looking statements and information relating to the Company that are based on the beliefs of management, as
well as assumptions made by and information currently available to management.  In addition, in those and other portions of this document the words
“anticipate”, “believe”, “estimate”, “except”, “intend”, “should”, and similar expressions, or the negative thereof, as they relate to the Company or the
Company’s management are intended to identify forward-looking statements.  Such statements reflect the current views of the Company with respect to
future looking events and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties, and assumptions.  Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or
should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, actual results may vary from those described herein as anticipated, believed, estimated, expected, or
intended.  The Company does not intend to update these forward-looking statements.

In addition to factors previously disclosed in the reports filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission and those identified
elsewhere in this Form 10-Q, the following factors, among others, could cause actual results to differ materially from forward-looking statements or
historical performance: the strength of the United States economy in general and the strength of the local economies in which the Company conducts its
operations; general economic conditions; legislative and regulatory changes; monetary and fiscal policies of the federal government; changes in tax
policies, rates and regulations of federal, state and local tax authorities including the effects of the Tax Reform Act; changes in interest rates, deposit
flows, the cost of funds, demand for loan products and the demand for financial services, competition, changes in the quality or composition of the
Company’s loans, investment and mortgage-backed securities portfolios; geographic concentration of the Company’s business; fluctuations in real estate
values; the adequacy of loan loss reserves; the risk that goodwill and intangibles recorded in the Company’s financial statements will become impaired;
changes in accounting principles, policies or guidelines and other economic, competitive, governmental and technological factors affecting the
Company’s operations, markets, products, services and fees.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Not applicable.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosures Controls and Procedures.  Under the supervision and with the participation of our management including our President
and Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and our Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), we evaluated the effectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934)
as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that evaluation, the President and Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer
have concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information
required to be disclosed in the reports that the Company files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized,
and reported within the applicable time periods specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting .  There has been no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
during the Company’s most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting.
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PART II

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is not involved in any pending legal proceedings other than routine legal proceedings occurring in the ordinary course of business
which involve amounts in the aggregate believed by management to be immaterial to the financial condition of the Company.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Not applicable.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

(a) Not applicable.
(b) Not applicable.
(c) Purchases of Equity Securities

The table below sets forth the Company’s repurchases any of its common stock during the quarter ended September 30, 2024, including stock-for-
stock option exercises.

Period  

Total Number of
Shares

Purchased   

Average
Price Paid
per Share   

Total Number of
Shares Purchased as

Part of Publicly
Announced Plans or

Programs   

Maximum Number
of Shares that May
Yet Be Purchased
Under the Plans or

Programs (a)  
July 1, 2024 – July 31, 2024   --  $ --   --   21,035 
August 1, 2024 – August 31, 2024   --   --   --   21,035 
September 1, 2024 – September 30, 2024   12,500   12.75   12,500   8,535 

Total   12,500  $ 12.75   12,500   8,535 

Notes to this table:
(a) On March 7, 2024, the Company announced that its Board of Directors approved the twelfth stock repurchase program for the repurchase of up to

60,000 shares. The twelfth stock repurchase program does not have an expiration date.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

Not applicable.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

No.  Description
31.1  Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer
31.2  Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer
32.0  Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350

  101.INS  Inline XBRL Instance Document
  101.SCH  Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
  101.CAL  Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
  101.LAB  Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
  101.PRE  Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
  101.DEF  Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definitions Linkbase Document

104  Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

HOME FEDERAL BANCORP, INC. OF LOUISIANA
  
Date:   November 13, 2024 By: /s/ Glen W. Brown
  Glen W. Brown

  
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Duly authorized officer and principal financial and
accounting officer)



 

Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, James R. Barlow, Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a)   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

(b)   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles;

(c)   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to
the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

(b)   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 13, 2024 /s/ James R. Barlow
 James R. Barlow

 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)



 

Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Glen W. Brown, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a)   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which
this report is being prepared;

(b)   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles;

(c)   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report)
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to
the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a)   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

(b)   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 13, 2024 /s/ Glen W. Brown
 Glen W. Brown

 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



 

Exhibit 32.0

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned executive officers of Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana (the “Registrant”) hereby certify that
the Registrant's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2024 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained therein fairly presents, in all material
respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Registrant.

Date: November 13, 2024 /s/ James R. Barlow
  Name: James R. Barlow

   Title: Chairman of the Board, President and

   Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

 Date:   November 13, 2024 /s/ Glen W. Brown
  Name: Glen W. Brown

  Title: Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has been provided to Home
Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana and will be retained by Home Federal Bancorp, Inc. of Louisiana and furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


